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23 July 2021 
Ref: MISC 205/2021 
 
 
Macquarie Lawyers 
Attention: Pierre Saab 
Director 
 
E: psaab@macqlaw.com.au 
 
 
Dear Mr Saab 

 
Re: 23 Belmore Road, Randwick 
Lee – V – Randwick City Council 

 
I have assessed the Ground Floor architectural plan provided in relation to the proposed 
development and the ability for a “small car” to ingress and egress the on-site parking 
space. 
 
The attached turning paths confirm that a standard small car will be able to access the 
parking space in accordance with the requirements of AS2890.1 
 
Yours faithfully 
 

 
Ross Nettle 
Director 
Transport and Traffic Planning Associates 
 






